b)(8).(b)(7)C)

Sent: Mon 6/19/2017 2:39:34 PM
Subject: FW: Operation Cross Check
Operation.xls

Below is the criteria for the OP.

[R)E).B)TIC) |

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer
Austin Resident Office

300 East 8" St., Austin, Texas 78701

(512) 236-f0)©)] (office)

(210) 8894217} (cell)

From:
Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 2:59 PM
To: [b)(6):(b)(7)NC) |
Subject: FW: Operation Cross Check

All,

Please mark your calendar to participate in the conference call next Tuesday for the upcoming SNA AOR wide Operation Cross
Check. See below.

Have a safe and enjoyable weekend.

b)().(b)(7)C)

Assistant Field Office Director

ICE | ERO | Austin Resident Office

Office: 512-2360)©).0] Cell: 503-849L)EYb]
UNCLASS: [B)&);:B)7)(C) |
HSDN:[(b)®).(6)(7)(C)
JWICS]

From: [b)(6).(0)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2017 2:32 PM
To: [P)6),(B)7HC)
Cc:
Subject: Operation Cross Check

Good afternoon AFODs and SDDOs,

(b)(S)(bXT)E)
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Teleconference is scheduled for Tuesday @ 10:00 am, topics of discussion:

(b)(5),(b)THE)

» Conference Line: 1-866-818-[6)]
Passcode: a1 7]

Thanks,

[E)BEYL.B)THC)

AFOD

(956) 389-

(0)(6),

(956) 535-

(B)7)

[2I=]
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To: D)(6),(b)(T)(C)
From:
Sent: Wed 7/5/2017 6:48:05 PM

Subject: FW: OPERATION CROSS CHECK TARGET LIST/ SNA
Harlingen Waco SNA Laredo Austin Copy of OP CC 07-17 (2).xlsx

[©)X6).®)7)C) |

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer
DHS/ICE/FRO- Fugitive Operations
Harlingen, Texas

6-389{p)Ene)N] office
956-389{01@ ffi

956-4331 cell

Fromib)(©),()(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 1:28 PM
To:[PEENC)

Subject: FW: OPERATION CROSS CHECK TARGET LIST/ SNA

SDDO’s,
Please see comments below regarding vetting of your targets via NFOP.

FYI-[b)(6).(0)(7)(C) | has asked for the list to be consolidated into one target list numbered 1-238. Once | have this done we will send
out to you. When reporting your numbers for the day we will refer to the target number on the consolidated list.
Thanks guys!!

|{b)(6)'.{b)(7){0) |

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer
DHS/ICE/ERO- Fugitive Operations
Harlingen, Texas

2R {01E)mL :
389-foey office
-433- cell

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 12:56 PM
To: |B)E)ENTIC)
Cc:
Subject: FW: OPERATION CROSS CHECK TARGET LIST/ SNA

Hello [BIEIOX
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Results are located on the first five tabs of your spreadsheet, pertaining each to Harlingen, Waco, Austin, Laredo, and San Antonio.

A few of these targeted A#’s relate to USCs and we have flagged them in . Also, a few of the names/DOBs of the targets relate
to USCs and are also flagged in red. The name/DOB match is of course a less-confident indicator, but is also probably worth a
double-check of the alienage of the targets.

We identified two in-ICE-custody targets. They are flagged in

Yellow is an indicator of fugitive status and orange is an indicator of current LPR status (though these two indicators probably are
not immediately useful for you).

If we have a NCATC-developed last known address, we provide it in the spreadsheet.

| hope this is helpful.

b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Staff Officer

National Criminal Analysis and Targeting Center
802-657{b6)(]

Attached are information referrals developed by the NCATC for your AOR. Please use this information as you deem appropriate for your area of operation,
thoroughly investigating all removable alien leads prior to taking any enforcement action.

Please take note that the attached leads or information referrals have not been reviewed with regard to prosecutorial discretion factors. NCATC leads are
vetted so as to provide actionable information on removable aliens you may or may not choose to target. Your Field Office or component should review and
decide which targets are best suited for your enforcement efforts based on your policies and procedures.

From: [b)6)(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 11:07 AM
To: [6)6).B)7)(C)
Cc:
Subject: OPERATION CROSS CHECK TARGET LIST/ SNA

Good morning[P)E.E)7)(C) |

Requesting assistance with vetting the target list for upcoming local Operation Cross Check in San Antonio AOR. The operation will
commence on July 10. The tabs on the workbook are targets for each respective office within SNA.

Let me know if there are any issues or questions.

[)6)- 17T |

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer
DHS/ICE/ERO- Fugitive Operations
Harlingen, Texas

956~389-(?t;§:6});(b){ office

0956-433- cell
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